Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 10 March 2024 17:46

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: E-mail ID Addition : SLMG Beverages Private Limited
Hi,

Please add Email ID in all Entity where Ledger available ..

po.bareilly@slmgbev.com

From: ASHISH YADAV <ashish.yadav@slmgbev.com>
Sent: 04 March 2024 11:22

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: AMITA SHARMA <po.bareilly@sImgbev.com>
Subject: Re: Payment Advice - TFS

You don't often get email from ashish.yadav@slmgbev.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please add below mentioned ID in all order & Payment related info.

po.bareilly@slmgbev.com

Best Regards,

Ashish Yadav

Senior Manager - Key Accounts
SLMG Beverages Private Limited
+91-9886070178
+91-7055119816

From: TFS Payment Advice Acknowledgement <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 March 2024 09:31 PM

To: ASHISH YADAYV <ashish.yadav@sImgbev.com>

Cc: ASHISH YADAYV <ashish.yadav@slmgbev.com>

Subject: Payment Advice - TFS

Greetings from the TFS!!,
Please find attached payment advice against recent payment release by TFS Group..

Also note, you may receive payment within 2 to 3 working days post receipt of this email.



This is auto-generated email hence do not respond to this e-mail.



